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From: Ben Yale [ben@yaielawoftice.com] 

Sent: Monday, June 30,2008 7 5 8  AM 

To: David Walker 

Cc: Michael McCloskey 

Subject: Proposed changes to the Class i Differentials 

Good Morning David! 

As you know some cooperatives in the Mideast Marketing Area have proposed increasing some Class I differentials by 10, 
20 or 40 cents. All of these are in the "southern region" of the marketing area. As we evaluate this proposal we need some 
information for each of the months for the period from January 2007. 

1. By each of the differential zones the volume of milk delivered to plants in those zones by class of milk. 
2. The draw on the pool by application of 1033.75 on non-class I milk delivered to those plants if the new differentials 

were implemented. 
3. The extra payments into the pool as a result of the new differentials. 
4. The change in blend price at Cleveland as a result of this change. 

If you have any questions please, call me. 

Sincerely yours 

Ben 

Benjamin F. Yale 
Yale Law Office, LP 
P.O. BOX 100 
Waynesfield, OH 45896 
ph 419-568-5751 
fx 419-568-6413 
ben@yalelawoffice.com 



Mideast Marketing Area 
Net Change in Blend Value 

Due to Proposed Change in Differentials I1 
April-08 

Class ,- Class Ill Class IV Total 
From $2.20 to $2.401$2.60 (Lbs.) 41,460,281 7,668,452 173,965 883.288 50,185,986 

Percentage 82.61 % 15.28% 0.35% 1.76% 100.00% 

I Net Change in Blend Value 12 - -$16,688.39 -$378.59 -$I ,922.25 -$I 8,989.231 

Class IV Total 
From $2.00 to $2.15 (Lbs.) 119,175,033 17,399,463 375,415 1,195,696 138,145.607 

Percentage 86.26% 12.60% 0.27% 0.87% 100.00% 

I Net Change in Blend Value - -$26,099.20 -$563.12 -$I ,793.54 -$28,455.86 

Class IV Total 
Pounds Subject to Diff. Change 160,635,314 25,067,915 549,380 2,078.984 188,331,593 

Percentage 85.30% 13.31% - 0.29% 1.10% 100.00% 
Total Net Affect on Blend Value - -$42,787.59 -$941 .71 -$3,715.79 -$47,445.09 

Total Affect on Producer Price Diff. - -0.00296 -0.00007 . -0.00026 -0.00329 

I1 Ben Yale data request No. 1 
12 Net change in blend value prorated between Class 11 1 Ill 1 IV 
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Mideast Marketing Area 
Pool vs. Proposed Amended Differentials 
Comparison of Selected Pool Calculations 

January 2007 -Apri l  2008 

Month and Year 

January-07 

Simple Average 
I a arch-08 

April48 
Total - 16 Months 

I1 Ben Yale data request No. 2 
12 Ben Yale data request No. 3 
13 Ben Yale data request No. 4 

Class i Location 
Differentials 

Pool Amended Difference I2 
-5259,527.80 554,931.00 5314,458.80 

Prepared by the Mideast Market Administratoh Office 

-256,579.25 26,449.78 283,029.03 
-244,304.92 37,305.49 281,610.41 

Net Producer 
Location Adjustments 

Pool Amended Difference 
-5503,454.59 -5141,809.66 $361.644.93 

1 4.625.713.561 1 5.374.742.94) 749.029.38) 

-800,992.50 -462,74257 338,249.93 
-1,020,747.78 -691.692.28 329,055.50 

Net Difference 11 

$47,186.13 

Producer Price 
Differential 

Pool Amended Difference 13 
$0.47 $0.46 -$0.01 

55,220.90 
47,445.09 

-0.79 -0.79 0.00 
1.01 1.00 -0.01 


